From: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu [mailto:demeket@who.int]

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 10:35 AM

To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem
<ahmadsh@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] approval on hiring on vacant positions

Dear Sabeela,
This is fine with me and federal office had also approved the same. Thanks

With Kind Regards

Temesgen A Demeke

Team Leader Balochistan

Polio Eradication initiative - WHO Pakistan
Serena Bazaar, Quetta

Email: demeke@who.int
Phone'+923003400530
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From: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 1:31 PM

To: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>

Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem
<ahmadsh@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] approval on hiring on vacant positions

Dear Sir,

Thanks for your kind remarks

In continuation of below email it is bring in to your kind knowledge that CTC

has internally advertised the mentioned vacant position however no internal staff applied on the

mentioned posiitons so we have to go for external hiring.

Your kind approval and guidance is requested to start the external hiring process on below
mentioned vacant positions.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks and Regards
Sabeela Pasha
Regional coordinator(Balochistan)
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From: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu [mailto:demeket@who.int]
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 1:12 PM
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

Approved from my side. Thanks

With Kind Regards
Temesgen A Demeke
Team Leader Balochistan
Polio Eradication initiative - WHO Pakistan
Serena Bazaar, Quetta
Email: demeke@who.int

Phone +923003400530
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From: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 12:30 PM
To: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>

Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem

<ahmadsh@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] approval on hiring on vacant positions

Dear Sir,

With reference to our discussion regarding hiring on vacant positions of TPO and UCPOs
Balochistan.

Your kind approval is requested to start the hiring process on below mentioned vacant positions.

District Tehsil UC Ir’rol:li(teigfl P(E?t.i(:)fns Status
Bolan Sunni TPO 1 Vacant
Chamalang - TPO 1 Vacant

Jaffarabad GANDAKHA _ TPO 1 Vacant
Killa Abdullah Dobandi _ TPO 1 Vacant
Musa Khel Toisar _ TPO 1 Vacant
Panjgoor Panjgoor _ TPO 1 Vacant
Ziarat Sinjavi _ TPO 1 Vacant
Lasbela Dureji _ TPO 1 Vacant
Killa Abdulah Dobandi AUGHBERG UCPO 1 Vacant
Gulistan Darozai UCPO 1 Vacant
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Chaman Mehmooda abad 1 UCPO 1 Vacant

Ablfiigﬁah Piralizai 2 UCPO 1 Vacant

PISHIN AJRUM-2 UCPO 1 Vacant

Pishin PISHIN BATAZAI UCPO 1 Vacant
PISHIN KARBALA UCPO 1 Vacant

10-C UCPO 1 Vacant

Quetta %gzgrllloon Kuchlak-C UCPO 1 Vacant
13-C UCPO 1 Vacant

Kalat Kalat Kalat Saddar UCPO 1 Vacant
Kech TUMP TUMP UCPO 1 Vacant
Dera Bughti Dera Bughti Loop ucCro 1 Vacant
KOHLU KAHAN KAHAN UCPO 1 Vacant

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks and Regards
Sabeela Pasha
Regional coordinator(Balochistan)



